MICHAEL MCGHEE

Chapin, SC 29036 ◆ 3058783280 ◆ mcghee561@aol.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Supervisor highly experienced in managing and directing a variety of construction jobs and projects in commercial, industrial, and residential. Successful in creating effective communications between personal, general contractors, engineering, and the management team. Experienced and trained in all phases of Civil construction with 16 years in scaffolding and concrete at a nuclear power station. Vast experience in creating, developing, and using work packages on industrial jobs. Expertly trained and practice as a mediator in industrial safety and excels at bringing out the best in team members. Takes preventive measures against injury and electrical hazards, and practices safe material handling and construction methods to all disciplines in the workforce. Proficient in Microsoft Office, Word, and Excel.

SKILLS

- Operations planning
- Site preparation

- Construction Management
- Supervision

WORK HISTORY

Civil Field Supervisor, 06/2017 to 10/2020

Bechtel – Waynesboro, GA

Civil Field Supervisor in charge of Union Carpenters working on concrete form work at Plant Vogtle Unit 3. Areas of work included the Auxiliary Building, Shied Wall, and Roof, Containment building, Annex, and Radwaste building. Day to day activities to meet safety guidelines, Quality Assurance, and fast paced production schedule for concrete placements.

Civil Field Supervisor, 04/2017 to 06/2020

Bechtel – Jenkinsville, SC

Civil Field Supervisor in charge of Form Carpenters and Rodbusters working on Westinghouse AP1000 Nuclear Powerhouse at VC Summer Nuclear Island 2. Duties included day to day activities for all concrete form work with safety, quality, and production in the forefront.

Scaffold Coordinator, 10/2016 to 11/2016

CB&I – Salem, NJ

Nuclear Scaffold Coordinator for the H1R20 Hope Creek outage. Participate in the planning, scheduling, building, and removal of scaffolds to be used by all disciplines and the station maintenance staff of the Hope Creek generating plant.

Civil Oversite Superintendent, 03/2015 to 04/2016

Mossi & Ghisolffi Group / Chemtex – Corpus Christi, TX

Job to oversee all Civil and structural contractors in building the worlds largest plastics ans resin manufacturing plant with a cost of \$2 billion dollars. Main priorities included all concrete work associated with site work, concrete piles, pilings, pile caps, foundations, floors (slab on grade & slab on deck, reinforcement bar and placement, inspections, formwork, backfill, concrete mix designs, working with onsite batch plant, scheduling concrete, and overseeing of new rail yard. Poured over 109,000 cubic yards of concrete in a little over a year. Working with Corpus Christi Port Authority, Corpus Christi Port Police Department, and C&C Railroad.

Civil Supervisor, 10/2014 to 03/2015

Turk Builders – Homestead, FL

Civil Superintendent in charge of workforce performing contract work at military installation for US Government. Duties included the performance and safety to the rigid codes of the US Army Corp of Engineers and the highest regards for quality and attention to detail required. Work included the new construction and remodeling of buildings for US Air Force personal and reserve fighter squadron and support staff.

Project Manager, 09/2013 to 09/2014

Titan Construction & Development – Key Largo, FL

Project Management, Supervision, Bid Proposals, Estimating, Contracts, Budget Estimates, Customer Relations, Labor Relations, Value Engineering, and Safety Specialist.

Civil Superintendent, 06/2010 to 02/2013

Bechtel – Homestead, FL

Civil Superintendent over union Carpenters and other trades at Nuclear Powerhouse for EPU (Extended Power Uprate) Project. Led and monitored safety of all workers, planning of Civil and Scaffold work packages with engineering, and oversite in the field. Daily functions included providing scaffolding and formwork and other concrete work in all areas of power plant including the RCA and containment buildings for all trades in power plant upgrade.

General Foremen, 10/2003 to 06/2010

Day & Zimmerman – Homestead, FL

General Foreman over Union Carpenters at nuclear powerhouse providing scaffolding, concrete, and general carpentry to all supporting trades and plant maintenance workers. All Civil work from renovations to new buildings in and outside of the plant. Managed everyday activities including safety, payroll for craft personal, scheduling, work packages, and supporting powerplant workforce including outages.

EDUCATION

High School Diploma: 06/1972

Miami Killian Senior High School - Miami, FL

Ca	rpe	ent	ry

Local Union 1809 Apprenticeship - Miami Springs, FL.

CERTIFICATIONS

UBC Local#1809 Scaffold Erectors Card / OCHA 40 / OSHA 30 / OSHA 10. Rigging & inspection Certification (SLINGMAX). Bechtel Safety Leadership Course. TWIC Card (Transportation Worker Identification Card. FPL (Florida Power & Light) practicing Perfection Institute Certificate. Bechtel ES&H certification.